



REGION I
475 ALLENDALE ROAD
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406-1415

August 20, 2009

Docket No. 03032378
Control No. 143758

License No. 07-28657-01

Mahendra Parikh, M.D.
Owner/Radiation Safety Officer
Mid-Delaware Imaging, Inc.
710 South Queen Street
Dover, DE 19901

SUBJECT: MID-DELAWARE IMAGING, INC., VOIDANCE OF APPLICATION FOR
LICENSE AMENDMENT, CONTROL NO. 143758

Dear Dr. Parikh:

This concerns the subject application for an Amendment to your material license. Because you informed us that you will not be able to supply the additional information required to complete the requested action for some time, we have voided your application. This action is taken without prejudice to the resubmission of your request.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Farrah C. Gaskins

Farrah C. Gaskins
Health Physicist
Commercial and R&D Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\WordDocs\Current\Lic Cvr Letter\L07-28657-01.143758.doc

SUNSI Review Complete: FGaskins

After declaring this document "An Official Agency Record" it will be released to the Public.

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy w/o attach/encl "E" = Copy w/ attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	DNMS/RI	N	DNMS/RI	N	DNMS/RI			
NAME	FGaskins/FCG		Bullrich/BU					
DATE	8/20/2009		8/20/2009					

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY